



Langwith Parish Council

Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Mansfield, NG20 9EZ
Telephone: 01623 746498 Email: admin@langwithparishcouncil.gov.uk

Minutes of an **Ordinary** meeting of **Langwith Parish Council**
held at

7:00pm on Tuesday 22nd January 2019

at **Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Mansfield,
Nottinghamshire, NG20 9EZ**

PRESENT

Cllr. A Anderson	Cllr. H Hornsby
Cllr. S Berry	Cllr. C Kane
Cllr. C Dale	Cllr. S Peake - CHAIRMAN
Cllr. B Elliott	Cllr. K Sharpe

Mrs J Jeffery – PARISH CLERK & RFO

IN ATTENDANCE: Miss A Bates – MINUTE CLERK
Cllr. J Dixon – DERBYSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Luke Herald – SITE MANAGER – NEW LANGWITH MEDICAL CENTRE
Matt Liddy – BOLSOVER DISTRICT COUNCIL – ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR OFFICER

2019/001 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE.

Apologies for absence had been received or were tendered on behalf of;

Cllr. C Elliott – Work commitments
Cllr. L Fritchley – Work commitments
Cllr. S Fritchley – Other commitments
Cllr. J Wycherley – Ill health

RESOLVED: That the apologies and reasons for absence be accepted.

2019/002 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS.

2019/011 – Planning Matters – Cllr. S Peake

Councillors withdrew from the meeting at suitable points and returned after the relative conversations had concluded.

Where appropriate Councillors remained in the meeting but took no part in the relevant discussions.



2019/003 TO DISCUSS ANY POLICE MATTERS AND DECIDE ANY ISSUES FOR REPORT.

Crime statistics had been supplied with the agenda and are available at <https://www.police.uk/derbyshire/NE14/crime/+Hg6O2p/>

Luke Herald from Stepnall was in attendance and stated that some of the building machinery used for relocating the skatepark had been vandalised whilst at Portland Road Recreation Ground.

2019/004 TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM ATTENDING COUNTY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE.

Cllr. Dixon was in attendance and gave the following updates:

UK Coal has been contacted regarding issues at the old pumping station and this was going to be investigated.

Cllr. Peake asked Cllr Dixon if the repainting of the zebra crossing at the bottom of the pit hill had been looked into yet, Cllr Dixon was going to pass this on and have it looked at.

Cllr. Hornsby raised the concern for the traffic on Recreation Road, Langwith Junction

Conversations were had about the parking issues at Bassett School and the members informed Cllr Dixon that a letter had been sent to the school to see if any safety measures were in place or being looked into regarding this problem. Cllr. Peake stated that when she was a governor there Derbyshire County Council had been asked for the land across to be made into a car park and it was refused.

Joan Dixon asked that all letters that have been sent to Derbyshire County Council also be sent to her so as she can follow these up.

2019/005 TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM ATTENDING DISTRICT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE.

Cllr. Wilson was not in attendance at the meeting to provide a report.

2019/006 TO PERMIT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PERIOD.

A PERIOD OF UP TO BUT NO LONGER THAN TEN MINUTES TO RECEIVE QUESTIONS AND OPINIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ANY MATTER WHICH AFFECTS THE TOWN.

- a. Luke Herald was in attendance from Stepnall, who were the building contractors appointed to build the new medical are currently doing the work involved with relocating the skatepark for the new medical centre. He informed members that the relocation of the skatepark was now complete. He has been speaking with different community groups such as the nursing home and schools to try and get the public involved and offering any work that needs doing. He is also raising money to help with bettering the village such as repairing bus stops and putting a new roof back on the bench from the skatepark. He stated he will try and make the public as aware as possible of what is happening with the building works.



- b. Matt Liddy was also in attendance to give the members and update on the recent antisocial behaviour in the area.

2019/007 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL HAVING BEEN HELD 18TH DECEMBER 2018.

RESOLVED: That the minutes be accepted as true record of the meeting.

2019/008 TO REVIEW THE MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND NOTE THE DECISIONS THERETO;

- a. **FINANCE & RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING – 8TH JANUARY 2019.**

RESOLVED: That the minutes be accepted, and the decisions be noted.

2019/009 TO REVIEW AND APPROVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION.

- a. **TO REVIEW AND AUTHORISE CASH BOOK FOR PERIOD.**

RESOLVED: That the reviewed cash book be authorised.

- b. **TO REVIEW AND AUTHORISE BANK RECONCILIATION FOR PERIOD.**

RESOLVED: That the reviewed bank reconciliation be authorised.

- c. **TO REVIEW AND AUTHORISE PAYMENTS NOT INCLUDED ON CURRENT CASH BOOK.**

RESOLVED: That the reviewed payments be authorised.

- d. **TO APPROVE PAYMENT TO STC FOR CLERK SERVICES.**

RESOLVED: That the payment for Clerk services be authorised.

- e. **TO CONSIDER AND DECIDE APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.**

- i. No applications for financial assistance had been received.

2019/010 TO CONSIDER RESPONSES AS NECESSARY TO LISTED CORRESPONDENCE.

- a. **DENNIS SKINNER – ISSUES RAISED BY MR ROB TYLER.**

Most of the issues raised were out of Parish control however it was agreed to respond to any matters that the parish could assist with.



b. BOLSOVER DC – INVITE TO CIVIC SERVICE.

NOTED

c. BOLSOVER DC – INFORMATION RELATING TO BIN EMPTYING.

RESOLVED: To end the contract and take over bin emptying in house from 1st April 2019.

d. BOLSOVER DC – REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FOR PARISH GAZETTE.

NOTED

e. DERBYSHIRE CC – INVITE TO PARISH AND TOWN COUNCIL LIAISON FORUM.

NOTED

2019/011 TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND REVIEW PLANNING DECISIONS.

CLLR PEAKE DECLARED AN INTEREST FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM AND LEFT THE MEETING, CLLR KANE TOOK THE CHAIR

<u>APPLICATIONS</u>	<u>NOTES/COMMENTS</u>
<p>18/00633/FUL – Mrs Jayne Dukelow, Land South of Spencers Cottage and across from the Old Hall, Scarcliffe Lanes, Upper Langwith</p> <p>Erection of wooden shelter</p>	<p><i>No objections were raised to this application</i></p>

<u>DECISIONS</u>	<u>ACTION TAKEN</u>
<p>18/00549/FUL – Mr Ricky Gorecha, Land to rear of 184 Langwith Road, Langwith Junction</p> <p>Proposed semi-detached 3 bedroom houses</p>	<p><i>Granted</i></p>

CLLR PEAKE RE-JOINED THE MEETING



2019/012 TO RECEIVE INFORMATION FROM THE CLERK.

a. TO REVIEW FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND SET PRECEPT DEMAND FOR 2019/2020.

The financial reports were tabled at the meeting and the Clerk went through the documents page by page, addressing any queries raised by Councillors as required. The subsequent recommendations are set out below:-

1. That the budget assumptions are accepted and any non-material amendments be delegated to the Parish Clerk.
2. That the above be considered alongside this report to show an increase in the precept demand by £3,400.00.
3. That a precept of £144,000.00 be set.

RESOLVED: To accept the Town Clerk's financial reports, approve recommendations 1-3 above and notify a precept demand of £144,000 to Bolsover District Council.

2019/013 TO RECEIVE CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATIONS.

a. UPDATES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING.

The Chairman informed members know that although there weren't many tickets sold the pantomime had been a success and well received once again. This year's pantomime would be shown in November, before Christmas to see if ticket sales improved.

All the bulbs and rose bushes had been planted.

b. OTHER ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION.

The Chairman was pleased to see the Medical Centre moving forward and progressing.

Work was being done for the Parish Gazette and this was an ideal way for local businesses to advertise and let the residents know what will be happening in the area.

2019/014 EXEMPT ITEMS

Exclusion of public

Due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted it is advisable, in the public interest, that the public and press be instructed to withdraw from the meeting.

RESOLVED: That the following item/s be discussed as confidential and public and press be instructed to withdraw from the meeting.



a. CONTRACTUAL/BUSINESS MATTERS.

No matters were raised under this agenda item.

b. PERSONNEL MATTERS.

No matters were raised under this agenda item.

At this point in the meeting the Chairman permitted Matt Liddy to raise a confidential item relating to anti-social issues in the area. This was discussed with members at length.

2019/015 TO APPROVE THE DATE OF THE NEXT ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL.

The date of the next meeting was set as 19th February 2019 as per the approved Meeting Schedule.

SIGNED: _____ CHAIRMAN

DATE: _____